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PREPACE

The ocul tural development of a oommunity is dependent, in
part, on the development of its sochool system. The purpose of
this study was to trace the hiatoriocal development of %he achool
systems of Edgar County, from the date of the firat achool in
the county, 1820, through 1968, Brief histories of the
politiocal boundaries of Bdgar County, and the public school
aystems of Illinols were also inoluded as background materisl,

This study was oconoerned with the growth of the aschools
of Bdgar County, and with the development of eaoh of the
present school distriocta, This atudy traces the formation
of the school distriots from the early village and oity schools,
through the formation of the township achoola, and to the
organization of the present Unit Districts which are in
operation in the county,

Information ooncerning the hlstory of the schools was
collected from histories of ®=dgar County: histories of Illinois;
histories of the townshirz and villages of Edgar County, whioh

were written by early residents of the county; newspaper files;

offiolal records, such as, Laws of Illinols, Annual Statistical
eports of the Superintend of blic t , and the
a or bt ar Coun blic Schools 1707= { looal

school hoard minutes; and from personal interviews of present

and paat board members, teachers, county superintendents and



i1

local hi storians, The information gained from these sources
vag used to trace the establishment, use, termination, or presgent
status of the school distriots in Edgar County,

The one room oountry aohool 18 no longer a reality in
&dgar County, A few such bulldings still remain., Most, however,
have bes=n torn down, or are in a bad state of repalr, Some
have been remodeled into homes, Others have been converted
into community centera and still serve thelr communities in
thlis capacity.

The oultural heritage of the oltizens of Eigar County 18
rich in the traditions of our sohools, Thia heritage whioch
we have inherited from our forefathers should not be forgotten,
However, many of the records of the schools have been 1o0st
or destroyed; most of the people associated with the early
sohool systems have dled; and all that remains of the early
schools are the memories,

It 12 hoped that this study will somehow stimulate, and
revive, sore of thease memories and reatore the interest and

respect whioh 1# due these early schools,

The guthor would like to thank all of these people who
helped find information, or who took the time to be of service
in the writing of this paper. Thelr help i2 greatly appre-
clated,



TABLE OF CORTENT3

PREPACE o W @ @ 5 2 6 2 v ¢ 6 ¢d a b ¢ 5 0 @ 44 &3

LIST OF TABLES
LIST OF XAPS

Chufter

II.

II1I,
IV,
v,
VI,
ViI.
VIII.
IX,
X,

6 @6 0 6 6 8 6 ¢ ¢ & & © 0 ¢ ¢ ¥ ® 0

®© © 06 06 06 0 8 0 v ¢ @ 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 o

TRE DEVELOFAERT OF POLITICAL BOUNDARIES, o »

THE DEVELOPNENT OPF THE PUBLIC SCHOOL IY3TEMS
0? ILLINOIS ® 0 0 0 0 0 & & & 0 0 0 o o o

BARLY SCHOOLS OF BDGAR COUNTYLe o o o o

PARIS UNION 3CHOOL DISTRICT NO. 9S5.
CCMMUNITY UNIT 8CHOOL DISTRICT NO,
COMHMUNITY UNIT SCZOOL DIA&TRICT O,
COMKMUNITY UKIT SCHOOL DISTRICT NO,
COMMUNITY UNIT SCHOOL DISTRICT NO,
SCOTTLAND COMMUNITY SCHOOLS, o o o
SUBMART, o ¢ o ¢ 0 ¢ 0o 0 06 0 0 o o

APPMIX.................

BIBLIOGIAFEY e ¢ ¢ ¢ ¢ ¢ ¢ ¢ ¢ ¢ 0 0 0 o o

2,
3.
b,
Se

Page

111

iv

1
22
2?7
33
38
n
43

52



LIST OF TABLSAR

Table dage
1, Xgar County Sohool Statistios, 1903-1904, . o o 11
2. Publio 3chool statistios, 1877-1878, o ¢« o ¢ o o 18
3. Sdgar County Public Schoolg at Time of

Reorganieation in 19498, 4 ¢ o o o o o o o o o U7
4, dgar County School Commissioners 1829«1865., . « S50
L] @igar County Superintendents 1865-1968 . ¢ o« ¢ o S0
6. Hgar County School Statistioce, 1966«67, ¢ ¢« ¢ o S1

111



LIST OF HMAPS
Page
l. H“ap of Illinols and 2gar COUNtYs o o o o o o o o 2
2., Hap of dzar County School DIstriots o « o o ¢ o o 13

iv



CHAPTER I
THE DEVELOPHENT OF POLITICAL BOUNDARIES

The history of Bdgar County dates back to the early
part of the silghteenth oentury, From 1673 to 1765, the Illinois
Territory was claimed by the French, In 1717, Illinoie became
a part of the French colony of Loulslana. In 1765. France
relinquished her clailms to the Illinois Territory and it becane
a province of BZngland unt11-1778. After the surrender of
Kaskaskia to George Rogers Clark on July &4, 1778, the Illinois
Territory was a county of Virginia. "The new county vaguely
defined ag to boundaries was attached to that commonweal th,

This act was passed in October, 1778, and proclamation of the
act made June 17, 1?79."1

In 1787, Virginia gave up her claim to the territory
and it became a territory of the United States of America,

In 1790, Zdgar County was inoluded in the Northwest Territory
and waa at that time a part of Knox County, (See Map page 2)

With the arrival of settlers from Kentucky and Tenneesee,
the population of Illinols increased rapldly and the territory
was granted atatehcod in 1818,

From 1819 until 1823, Edgar County was a part of Clark
County. On January 3, 1823, Bigar County was formed. The

lsdward J, Hughes, C es of ols heir Or 0

andsEvolutng. (Springfield: State of Illinols, Maro : )
Pe .




MAP OF ILLINOIS AND EDGAR COUNTY
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oounty was named in honor of General John Edgar. Re was born
in Ireland and later became an offioer in the British Navy
during the Amerioan Revolution, He married an American woman,
who helped three British soldiers to desert from the British
Armay during the Revolutionary wWar, Beocause of thie, General
Mgar fled to Kaskaskia and later joined the Colonial Army,
Zdgar County was naaed by the wife of General Edgar, "It 1a
told, . . Mrs, Edgar was at the capital and was given per-
mission to name it / Edgar County / and she bestowed upon it
her own neme saying, 'My husband gave this name to me; 1t 1s
mine, and I give it to this new county««I name it Edgar.'“z

"Prom 1824 until 1856 Bdgar County was divided into
five precinots--Pike, Wayne, Carroll, Fairfield and Rlploy."3
when Edgar County was firet formed, 1ts northern boundary
waa nortn of the present olty of Chlicago, Thlis was the bound-
ary line until 1826 when Vermillion County was formed, With
the formation of Vermillion County, 2dgar County'!s boundary
wag reduced to the area that it presently ocontaina, By the
year 1856, moet of the settlers of the county were in favor
of having township organization, and on November 4 of 1856 an
election waa held to declde this question,

"There were a total of 2,320 votes oast and of this

number 1,349 were in favor of organization and 971 opposaed.““

3 e to £ r C t +» (Chicago:
wa, LeBaron, a O.., earborne street, 1679), Pe. 543,

brbid., p. 549.



The townships duly formed werse "Grandview, Young Americs,
Embarrass, Kansas, Ross, Sims or Symmes, Stratton, FIrarie,
Brouilletts Creek, Zlbridge, Buck, Bdgar, and Paris,"5

These 13 townships which were originally formed in 1856

are 8tlill in existence today., Hunter and Shilo were added
in 1866.

250.



CHAPTER II
THE DEVELOPRENT OF THE PUBLIC SCHOOL SYSTEMS OF ILLINOIS

The development of the pubdblic schools of Illinois has
been connected with the public land policy of the national
government, The nucleus for the public sohool system of
Illinois had 1tse beginning on July 13, 1778, when the Congress
of the American Confederacy passed the Northwest Ordinance of
1787, The following words were contained in this Ordinance,
"eligion, morality., and knowledge being necessary to good
government and the happiness of mankind, schools and the means
of education shall be forever onoouraged."1 Seotion 6, Artiocle
1l of the Enabling Aot provided that seotion sixteen cof each
township, or one of equal wvalue, would be granted to the State
for the uae of the sohool of that township, Article 4 of this
Aot gave three per-cent of the net proceeds  the sale of
Public lande in Illinois as a general fund for the enoourage-
ment of learning of whioh one-sixth part was to be devoted to
the support of a college or university, with the rsmainder
going to the henefit of the Publio aschonl, Prior to this Act,
the Ordinance of 1785 set aside the sixteenth section of eaoh

townahip to be reserved as a bounty tc public sohoola.2

1%331&&%2&. State of Illinols,
Springfield, p. .

270hn D, Hicks, The Ped Onw= ory of the
Ua;ggg States to 1835. %Hougﬁton %I?g%fn Company , %ambrkdgu,
MReas,, 7)e Do 178,




The State of Illinois did not pass any leglaslation
creating authority for organizing schools and for maintaining
them by publio support until 1825. In that year Senator
Duncan esecured the passage of such a law, This law provided
for the levying of taxes on property within the sohool distriot
to provide funds for the operation of the schools,l It also
provided for a board of directors which had charge of the
achool, was required to examine teachers, and was to have gen-
eral oversight of the subjecta taught, Thie law gave two
per=cent of the net revenue of the State to the public schools,
This act alsc provided for the establishment of a school or
gchools in each county open to all white oltizens of the state
between five and twenty-one years of ago.4 This part of the
law was repealed in 1829,

In 1833, the legislature passed a bill whioh required
the teacher to keep a reoord of dally attendance, The teachers
depended upon this attendance recoxd for their share of the
township school fund, This share was bgled upon the pro-
portionate part of the total attendanoce for the touwnship,

From 1829 to 1855 there was no free publio sshool
syatem in the state, The sohools were meintained mostly by
gubscription, but were supplemented in part by the distribution
of the small township fund to the sohools in proportion
to the daily attendanoce of the ohildren of that district,

JGeorge W. Smith, LW&
(Chicago: HKall, MoCreary Co., 19 « Pe 115,

“Lgﬁgrgffgl;;gglg‘_ngi. Pirat Session, Fourth General
Aﬂsﬁmblyl Pe . .




In 1855, the legislature of the State of Illinols passed

the School Law of 1855 which levied an annual school tax of
two mills on the dollar on all taxable property in the state.5
This school system, whereby common schools could be had wherever
the people chose to organize and establish them, was free to
residents from five to twenty-one years of age. Until this
time educational opportunities were limited to those who were
willing and able to pay the expense whioh the law required the
publio to pay.6 Before 1855, I11linols did not require that
its prospective teachers should meet any standard requirements
to beoome qualified to teaoh in the public schools,

The school tax of ﬁuo mllls on the dollar had been
repealed by 1905, and in lieu of thias tax, one million dollars
was appropriated annually for support of the achools of the
State of Illinola, The largest part of all school funds in
1905 waz obteined from two direot taxes on property whioh was
within the school district. Thle tax was levied by the asochool
district, This tax was levied by the school direotors., The
1imit was 23 mills on the dollar for bullding purposes.

SLaws of the State of Illinois, 1855, Nineteenth General
Assembly, p., 77.

63 g8to a of

Edgar County, p. 0b6.



CHAPTER III
EARLY SCHOOLS OF EDGAR COUNTY

The firet settlement in Bigar County wae established
in the aspring of 1817, In that year, Remember Blaokman, John
Stratton, Anthony Sanders, William Whitley, and Aloysius
Brown gettled on the North Arm of the Grand Prairie, whioh
at that time wax part of the old Wayne Precinct, 1In the
fall, Colonel Jonathan Mayo arrived in the newly established
settlement, During the winter of 1817-.1818, Barna B, Reynolda
also located in the North Arm area,l

With the arrival of sach new family, the desire of the
settlers to provide an eduscation for the children of the
settlemont inoreased, By 1820, it was deoilded that there
were enough ohlldren to warrant the erection of a sochool
building., At this time, a 1little log house was erected on
the land of William Whitley. This was the first school house
in BEdgar County. Amos Williams was the first teacher of this
school. The courses taught consisted of a 1little spelling,
reading, and writing., As®s were mogt of the early echools of
this period, this was a subsoription sohool. BEach parent
pald in proportion to the number of ohildren he sent to the
sohool, The teacher's pay usually oonsisted of peltries,

coonsking, beeswax, or any artiocle which oould be used in

lthe History of Risar County, Illinois, 1879, p. 225.



barter.2

The following desoription of this school was taken from
the Annual for Edga ount ¢_Schoolsa - ¢« It was
originally written for the Dajly Gazette by the Honorable
A.J. Hunter who attended the school in 1839, At that time
Augustus E. Bowlin was the sohool masater,

The zohoolhouse was 14 x 16 feet, made of hewn logs,
clapboard roof, a door in one end and a fireplaoe in the
other, It had a stiok and clay ohimney and the house
wag warmed by a log fire; the andirons were large stones
welghing about thirty pounds, FPFrequently they became
ovarheated so that they would burst, throwing the frage
mentse all about the room,

The orude oracks between the logs of the house were
filled with olay, There was only one window made in the
glde of the house and that was made by leaving out one
log and the gpace was filled by a row of 8 x 10 glass,
Under this window, a writing desk was plaoced 43 feet
above the floor, This desk was a rough board, Jjust as
it came from the sawmill, about two feet wide, A high
bench was made so that those learning penmanship ocould
be geated as a higher grade, being higher up in the air,
Thare was usually a string of girls and boys on this
bench; their heada reached oclose to the ceiling, and
thelr bare feet swung in the air, They enjoyed the
privilege of studylng nature through the window,

The other seats were made of oak glabs fresh from
the sawnrill and the only finish they had was from the
gsorubbling of the girla' linsey and the boys' jeans
pantaloonsa. The most interesting pleoe of furniture
in the houae waa two large wooden hooka over the fire-
place that held in reserve about a dozen well selected
hickory sticks, They were always used for the purpose
of dusting the boys clothes as well as an admonition
for future thought,

Qegular school books were unknown, The sohoeol

book trust had not been discovered, Any and all kinds

of booké were used without referenoces to the oontents,
There was one book called the Bnglish Reader that was
used by one class that could read without spelling out
the words, The head one in the olasa would read a few
sentances, then pass the book to the next and so on to
the end, Some testaments were also used for this purpose,

24rs, J. Odgen O'Halr, "History of Symmes Township",
1925, unpublished document, p. 1,
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School hours were from 8 a.m. to 6 p.m. 1n the
fsummer and 8 a,3, to 5 p.m. 1n the winter, One hour was
allowed for recees from 12 noon to 1 p.m,.J

The first sohools in the county whioh were really
public schools were organized Maroch 7, 1862, by the County
Commiseioner's Court. This firat school distriot embraced the
village of Paris and some of the ad jaoent farma. This distriot
oontained three schools, one southeast and ocornering the
village, one east of the village, and the third school inoluded
the village. Thise distriot oconformes to the present-day bound-
ary of Paris Union School Distriot No. 95.%

After the passage of the School Law of 1825, John M.
Kelly was appointed as the firat sohool coamissioner of the
county and was glven powers of keeping the funda from the
sale of school lands, The ocounty offioer had no authority
to exanine teachers and to superintend the school until 1855.5

Schools were established at a very early date in
Flbridge, Stratton, Grandview, Sims, Paris, Brouillett, and
Hunter townships. Prairie, Zdgar, and BEmbarrass township
aohoolrs were established before 1855, The rest of the county
was hardly settled when the Sochool Law of 1855 went into effect,

The schools whioh were organized in Rosa, Buok, Kansas, Shiloh,

Honorable A, J. Hunter, "First Schoolhouse in Edgar

County", written for D zette &gggg;_gg;_ﬁ%g_ ngg§¥
§39%19-§9h§¥lf33l219=I§iif-g%3;§:-i' rown, county Euperin en=
ent, p. 101- .

“”Parle Sochool System Keeps Pace with Modern Trends
in Pleld of Education", Pa ois Da ea WS,
October 24, 1936, p. 19.

The History of Bdgar County, Illinois, 1879, p. 297.
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and Young America townships profited and were establighed
under the School Law of 1865,

Between 1855 and 1879 the number of schools increased
sharply. There were seventy public schools in the county
in 1855, Three years later in 1858, this number had increased
to 97=-«by 1879 to 137. Thie increase int he number of schools
1e attributed to the 9chool Law of 1865, which provided for
free publia sohools.6

The total expenditures for malntalning the Edgar
County school in 19031904 school year was $110,467.,84, oOf
this amount 371,482,991 was for instruotion., At this time, the
average monthly salary for male teachers was $50.47 and the
nmonthly salary for female teachers was 340.41. This informa=-
tion was cbtained from the following statistliocal report for
Adgar County Schools,

3tatistios for fdgar County 8chools for the Fiscal
Year ending July 1, 1904;

number of persona under 21 12020
number of persons between 6 and 21 8623
nusber of school districts 143
number of school bulldings 145
whole number of puplla enrolled - 6326
male teachers 8L
female teachers 14

achools of one room 12

school®# of two or more rooms 21
private schools - 3
whole amount pald teachers eeee 371,482,91
total expended for support of schools - = $110,467,00
entimated value of sochool property $260,630,00
prinoipal of township fund $47,132,03

61v3d.. p. 297.
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Statiatical report of Paris High School 1904
H.W. Monical Superintandent

total enrollment for paat year - 212
total enrollment in other grades 1200
grand total enrollment - - - 1412
salariea of instruction for year 1903-1904 eccecccece~ 13.330.00
other expenditurea for the year 0.00
Salaries

of Superintendent H. W. Monical - $1,500,00
of principal of High Sohool Mi=s Tillie R088 ececewe=. 900,00
of principal of 1st Ward School or Tamner SchooOl=-= 3540,00
James Tanner 3450.007

7Hist oa [ edia of ols a tory o

gdgar County, p. ©670.
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CRAPTER 1V
PARIS UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT NO, 95

The first sohool in Paris township was bullt by Amos
Williams in 1824 on a 1ot owned by General Alexander. This
lot was located on the south end of the alley which divides
the two blocka on the south side of the publio &quare. PFor
some reason this log cabin was surrounded by a wooden stock-
ade, Isaao Alexander taught in this school in 1828.1

Parls High School has in itas possession the original
copy of the firat oontraot made betwsen a teaoher and the
people of the oommunity for the satadblishment of a sohool.
The olass of 1917 had the document reproduced in bronze
and 1t now aderns the walls of the High Sohool Assembly Hoom.

The contract reads as follows:

An artiole of agreement, made and entered into
this 21st day of August 1824, between Amos Williams
of the First Part, and the undersigned subsoribers of
the sesond part,
WITNS3SETHs «« That the sald Willlams engages to teach
a school in the town of Paris, Rigar County, Illinols,
for the term of six months, (Saturdays exepted) at
the rate of Five Dollars per &cholar, one half of sald
sun to be paid in trade, at cash prioes: the other
half to be pald in money, the school to commenoe on or
before the first Monday of October next, if a suffiolent
number of scholars can be had-«the subscribers, on
thelir part, engage to furnish a sufficlent gquantity
of fire wood and kxeep the sohoolhouse in good repair
during the above term,

11bid., p. 333.
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41l lost time, on the part of the teacher, to be
made up at the expiration of said term,

Subsoribers Names

Willlam ¥eans we= 2 Jon, A, Wayn «wee- 0 1/6
Smith Shaw eececece= 3 #Willliam Hearn =--«- 0 1/6
John Fugett eeee= 0 1/2 John Lycan eeececece= 1 1/2
Samuel Vance eeee 2 Robert Brown we-ee 4 paild
Ebon Center eeee- 2 Wm, Whitley ~e=ee= 0 1/
Thomas Jones eee= 1 1/2 John Wells eeeewe= 0 1/3

Thomas Tennery -- 4

In 1835, one room in a bullding on the front of lot
sixteen was used as a achoolhouse,

The Rev, Henry 1. Venable founded The Bdgar Aoademay in
December of 1841, "It wag loocated on g8ix aores where the
Catholic ohurch and sechool now standa.,"2 At first, Bdgar
Academy was a school for girla, later on, boys were admitted
to the achool. Rev, Venable was assisted by his wife, Martha
Martin Venable, This sochool became famous as a pioneer
institution of learning in the Easatern Illinoia area, It wss
the only school in all of eastern Illinoia where the olassios
were taught.3 Because of 111 health, Rev, Venable s0ld the
Aoademy to the people of Paris, It became a publio school
in 1849, Professor Jamea Nelson was the first prinocipal of
this school. A department of musio was added to the surriocue
lum by Professor Nelson,

A Methodist Seminary was esrected in 1848, Colonel

Johnathen Magyo gave the Seminary a bloock of ground between
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Bast Court Street and East Wood Street for the site of this
building, A two story brick buillding was erected on thils
site, The Temperanoe Soclety added a third story on the
building for a meeting hall. This school was under the
direction of Rev, Jesme H, Moore, In 1869, this building
became a public achool, although the land was not puronased
from the trustees of the Methodist Episoopal Church of Paris
by the Paris Union School Distriot until 187S. Thie bullding
was located on the present Mayo sachool alte.“

There 18 a record of a sohool which was oondueted in
a one ztory frame bullding'on Washington Street by a Mr,
Baation, a Methodist Minleter, MNr, Baation left Paris around
1848, and a Mr, Neville then taught for a while in the same
building., It was reported that Mr, Reville always had a long
whip 1n his hand and that he wag able to use 1t with a great
amcunt of aoouraoy.5

Twenty gears after the village of Parise had been
orzanized and incorporated, the trustees of Edigar Academy
secured a charter from the legislature. Paris Unton School
District was organized in aocordante with an act of the
leglalature on April 15, 1869, This sohool distriot was
irdependent of the city goverament., The oharter members were
Samuel Graham, George C., Levings, Levi C, Mann, H, J., Miller,
Henry Van S8ellar and Obed Foote., "The charter was liberal,

5Dr. Floyd M, Davis, "*Davis Plokas up Thread in Serles
of Artioles," Paris Dally News, Pebruary 7, 1923.
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and specially provided for instruotion in the branoches o?
a common sohool education, solenoe, higher mathematios, and
languagea.“6

The first ecounty inetitute was held in Paris in 1886,
when Captain George Hunt, the oounty superintendent, called
the teachers together,

Profesaor Jealah Hurty came to Paris in 1866 and took
oharge of the schoola, When Paris Union Sohool Dietrict was
formed in 1869, he becams the first superintendent of the
Paris School Distriot, He served in this oapaoilty until 1871,
when he retired and founded the Hurty Academy. This school
ocouplied the seoond and third floors of the 0ld Mullins taild-
ing. In 1876, the Hurty Academy merged with the Hgar
Collegiate Institute which had been established by Rev, Venable,
The o0l? acadeny was abandoned in 1880, and Professor Hurty
established a private school in the Methodist Church which
he operated until 1865, Altogether his schools had four
different locations in Paris,’

The Pirat Ward Sohool, whioh later was named the Sanford
Grade School, was erected on West Washington Street in 1869,
This bullding was torn down in 1930 and the lot remailned vacant
for over twenty years. The gite 18 now occupled by the
Carolyn Wanz School.

Paris High School was organized in 1871, The purpose

of thie achool was to provide a liberal and practioal course

?Thurman B. 31ce, "The Hoosler Health Ooffioer", pp. 1011,
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of study for high school students, It was not intended to
be a college preparatory school. In 1875, the 01d Methodist
Seminary 3chool was purochased by the school diatrict and was
used as a high sohool,

It 18 interesting to note that in 1879, Paris High
School offered courses in Reading, U.S. Hletory, General History,
gnglish Analysis, English Literature, Rhetoric and Composi-
tion, Latin, Arithmetio, Algebra, Geometry, Trigonometry,
Botany, Katural History, Phyelocal Geography, Geology, Natural
Philosophy, Chemistry, Astronomy, Mental Soclenoe, and the Con-
stitution of the United States.8

By 1879, school was held in Paris in four large public
g8chool bulldings. The Superintendent of the Parls Sohools at
this time was one Professor Alfred Harvey. Professor Harvey
after leaving Paris, became president of the State Teaoher's
Agsoclation. The following reocord of the public school
statistics for 1877-1878 was glven in the History of Edzar
Sounty, Fllinois, 1879.

PUBLIC SCHOOL STATISTICS POR 1877-78

Professor Alfred Barvey=-=Superintendent of Paris Schools

whole number of persons in distrioct under 21 «-= 2007

number between 6 and 21 (school age) == - 1345
whole number of pupils enrolled - - 1019
greatest number enrolled in any month - 819
least number enrolled in any month 690
average monthly enrollment creacvese=s 778 4
average dally attendance cwe - - 6504
number of teachers employed - 18

8Parla School System Keeps Pace with Modern Trend 1in

Pleld of Biuoation®, Paris, Illinois, Daily Beacon News,
October 24, 1936, p. 19,
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superintendent - . 1
salary of teachers and superintendent e-eceeccecee==}48265,29

The Cost of Tutilon for the year per pupil, including
High Sohool:

on the whole number enrolled we<es= oo £8.10
on the average number belonging - == 310,62
on the average dalily attendance = o= 812.71

The attendance and expenses of the High 3¢hool are as
follows:

whole number of different pupils enrolled =eecceccaa B2
greatest number of pupils enrolled in any month =« 76
least number of pupils enrolled in any month eeececa= 55
average enrollment for the year «=-= 68.3
average dally attendance comcaccmase 61,3

Tution, including salaries of teachérs and the High
3choolt!s proportion of the Superintendentt's salary:

on the whole number of schedulesa - = $15.62
on the average nunber enrolled =- 18,76
on the average dally attendance eeewscesssseccsseees 20,90

Statistios furnished by William Roth, 1879 County
Superintendent

Public Schools of Edgar County, 1879

nunber of persons under 21 <eeve= cccaw==a 12429
number of persons between 6 and 21 ee<e - 8618
number of distriots - = 137
distriots having school five montha or more w=wewww 135
whole number of months school 23

whole number of pupils cecweme wmwensew 6756
male teachers e e ome we 111
female teaohers =wewe- = —eeew s 147
upgraded sechools e . 132
graded 8choel8 <eccc<aas L

private schools - 1
total expended for support of 80ho0l8 =eececeee== 365,665, 52
estimated value of 8chool property —eevewecwme=a== $96,989,00
principal of township fund -= 356,010,729

The first recoxd of edusation for Negro children in the
publio scho¢ls oooured at this time, *In 1879, twenty ocolored
children attended the publio #chools and shared the advantages
that the white students had, although they ocoupled a room to

9The History of Edgar County, Illinois, 1879, p. 299.
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themselves, "10

By 1881, a new building had besn erected on the old
Methodtst 3eminary School site at a cost of $50,000. This
bullding nad eleven rooms and was oonsidered to be large and
convenisent for the times, Thise bullding was used by both the
grade school and the high sohool from 1881 to 1908.11} However,
the rapid growth of the high schodl made necessary the
erection of a separate building., The present high school
building was erected on South Main Street in 1908, This
building contalned twenty-five class rooms and laboratories
for chemistry, blology, and the domestic sclences, In 1921,
a now ¥ing was built on each snd of the 0ld buillding. One
wing was a gymnasium, the other was the auditorium. In 1936,
another additlion was made for the library. A large new
gymnssium was bullt in 1942,

The Junlor fligh School was organized in 1921 in the
014 Mayo 3chool building. This bullding was destroyed by
fire in 1927. The present Mayo bullding wes dedloated on
September 14, 1938, At that time it had a oapaclty for 725
students., The bullding was bullt at a coat of $146,443,

Of the Paris schools which are in use today, Tanner
School on West Chestnut Street 1s the oldest. It was bullt
in 1892, Redmon School 18 located on South Central Avenue
and was bullt in 1911s Vanoe 3chool 1a on North Mailn Street
and was erected 1n 1912; Carolyn Wenze School was bullt in 1953,

10;-?-110. po 332‘0

llﬂParis Schools Keeps Pace with Modern Trends in Fleld of

Bducation®, Paxis, Illinois Dally Beagon News, October 24,
1936, p. 19.
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Paris Memorlal School wag dedicated on April 27, 1958,
It was bullt at a cost of $297,335.71. All of the schools
mentioned above have enrolled grades one through six, Mayo
School, enrolls all elght grades and has the only Junior high
school oconaglisting of the seventh and eighth grades in the
city. Paris also has one Catholic grade school, St, Mary's
Parochical School, which was oonstruoted in 1899,12

On February 20, 1968, a position paper was presentaod
by the apesial bullding committee of the Paris Board of
Education to the school board. The plan whioh was advanced
by the commlittee would eventually replace the antiguated
Tanner, Vance, and Hedmon elementary schools. At the present
time, the plan consists of two parts. The first pert inoludes
the closing of Tanner Sohool and the addition of enough claszg=-
rooms to enlarge Carolyn Wenz School from 240 atudents to 400
students, Thils addition would aerve the educational needs
of the western area of Paris, The new addition would have
twelve clausrooms made out of a atran-steel structure,

The second part of the plan is to add onto the present
Mayo School to improve the Junior High School curriculum. The
addition would consiat of a band room, a vocal music room,
an art room, an industrial arts shop, and a home economiocs
clagsroom laboratory.

A referendum to authorize the projeot is already in the
planning atage., The tentative target ‘date for the firast new
additlion 18 1970,

121pid., p. 19.



CHAPTER V
COMMUNITY UNIT SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 2

The unit two school syastem was formed in 1948 when
Brooton, Hume, and Metcal? schools consolidated. The unit
had twe school oenters at that time, One center was at
Brooton, and consisted of grades one through twelve, The
other center was made up of the combined schools of Hume and
Metcalf. Thia school was named Young America, Grades one
through eight attended school at Hume, Young America High
School was established at Metoalf, In 1952, the unit gained
more territory when Redmon withdrew from Unit 3 and combined
with Brooton. The high school was located at Brooton, and
grades one through eight were sent to Redmon,

Conatruotion on a new consolidated achool for Unit 2
began on August 19, 1967, The Unit 2 school board announced
on December 8, 1967, that the new school will be known as
Shiloh High School and Grade School., The name for the new
gochool was taken from the township in whioh it will be loocated.
The naming of this school follows the precedent set by Young
America township. Shiloh will replace Young Amerioa High
3ohool, Brooton High Sohool, Redmon Grade 8chool and the grade
school at Hume, Conatruction site for the achool 1s between
Hume and 4Yetcalf Juat off of Joute 36 and 1s at the north edge
of Shiloh township. The bullding 18 to be ready for the 1968-1969
sohool term., Unit 2 sohool distriot 18 loocated in all or parts
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of the following townships: Young America; Shiloh; Embarrasas,
and Buok,

Young America townshlip was organized on the 9th day of
Maroch in 1854, The first settlers came to Hiokory Grove in
1820 in search of ocoonskins and honey, In 1822, Daniel Reed
built a oabin at Hiockory Grove and regiatered his land at the
land office located in Paleatine, Illtnots.l

The first school house in the township was the "01d
Green Sohoolhouse®” whioh was built around 1854, Sarah Henthorn
wag supposed to be the first teacher of this smchool., In 1879,
this building was being uﬁod as a oarriage house, 2

The town of Hume was laid out for E.W.5. Hume in
November of 1873 by George W. Poreman, the oounty surveyor,
The firet school in Rume was built in 1875.3 The present
school in Hume was built in 1900 and had eight rooms attaoched
in 1939,

The town of Metoalf was surveyed for John A, Metoalf
in 1874; a school was built soon after the establishment of
the town.“ A two story briock school bulilding was erected in
1908, The present Young Amerioca Righ School building was
oonatruected in 1921,

Buck township was organized in 1857 and was oalled

Pllot Grove, However, the name was ohanged to Buock becauge

lﬂgsgg;z of Bdgar County, Illinois, 1879, P. 159.

ZIde.. p. 522,

3ibAd.. p. 523.
Yvid,, p. 52k,
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there was already a township in Illinoils named Pillot Grove,
The townshlp was organized in the Buckler Schoolhouse, This
township was originally part of the old Palrflield and Carrol
Preoincts,

Bull's Head Townshlip was formed on March 3, 1866, but
was changed to Shiloh Township by a pétltion on April 2?7, 1866.
The firat school waa bullt in the winter of 1855 near the
Willlam Klles farm, The first teacher was a man by the name
of Edmongon.” The first settlers came to Babarrass Township
around 1826. However, no attempt was made by the settlers
to sonduct a achool until 1834, Bdward Brown was employed
by fifteen families to teach their ohildren. S8ohool was held
in an uaoccupled cabin, Mr, Brown taught from 15 to 20
gtudent¢. Around 1836, Samuel Wood erected a temporary log
oabin which served aa a school., The schools were taught by
subgeription, The tuition for a three month term for one
pupll waa from one dollar to one and one half dollars, If
a famlly had several astudents attending the school, thelr
tultion was lowered, The teachere also were given thelr
board by the famllies of the students, This was part of
the tuition and was obtailned by the teacher living with
each family for one week at a tlme.6

The town of Redmon was surveyed on January 9, 1872 for
J. B, Warnick and Joseph Redmon by the oounty surveyor,

George W, Forenan.’ In 1879, the only school in Redmon was

5gedd., p. 505,

6;2;9.. p. 508.

7Lbid., p. 508.
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held in a hall, and building facilitieg were considered

1nadequate.8 In 1928, a hiastory of the development of the

3edmon 3chool 3yctem was prepared and edited in the high school
annual, The Redmonian. The following acocount was givens

The first grade school in Redmon wae a hall in an
old warehouse buillding which stood on the lot where the
Kirchner and Biggs store now standa, The ochildren who
attended school were the ohildren of Redmon who found it
inconvienent to attend the 01d Arbogast School of which

Redmon was a part., The first teacher was Miss Tillie
3oth,

This hall continued to be the school building until,
in the early eighties, a one room school house was
built on the site of the present grade building, In
1891 the school was made a two-room grade school by the
addition of another room to the old atructure, The
first teachers were Camille Rioe 3enn and Dr, W. S. Jones,
Thea® two rooma served the purposze of a grade bullding
until the present bullding was ereoted,

In 1910 the 0ld school house was torn down and the
present grade bullding was buillt in its place. . . &
the members of the School Board during the time of the
building were Dr, W, S. Jones, #¥r, 3. E, Meyers, and
Mr. Prancls G, Blair, state superintendent. . .
delivered the main addresa, The first teaohers to
enter upon duties in the new bullding were ¥r. A, L,
Shellenberger and Ethel Moser Kennen.9

following 18 an account of the High School:

Do you remember way baock when, , , we oocupled the
roon in the southwest corner of the second floor of
the grade school bullding. . . In our cramped quarters
we had two teachers, Mr,. Gunn and Mr, Bennett, The
former taught English and history; the latter had charge
of Latin, fathematics and soience, Our laboratory was
one corner of the big room; our class was the plgeon
hole off to the right. . . A community high s&chool
became a near reality, when the bonds were issued,

But to minds which can grasp conorete ideas better
than the abstract ones, the foundation, the long pilles
of brick, and great heaps of sand meant something,
During the summer and fall of 1925, we watched the

S1bjd.

9The Redmonian, Redmon Comm, H.S3,, Class of 1928, p. 36.
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workmen golng about thelr tasks, . . There were four
clasarooms and a library, . . During our first basket-
ball season, 1925-26, many interesting and amusing
inoclidents took place, . . At that time we had four
teachers, There was Miss Hioka, the Latin instructor;
and Mr. Dunn our coach, Mr, Gunn was our prinocipal and
Mizs Noakes, the English teacher, The Board of Directors
in 1925-26 was composed of R. E. Standly, president;

I, J. %glnkerhorr. A, .. Wood, J. P. Carter, and Bert
North,

In 1948, Redmon consolidated with Kansas to fora
Community Unit No. 3. Both a grade sohool and a high achool
were maintsined in Redmon by Unit 3 until Redmon pulled cut
of the unit in the summer of 1952, Prom that time, the high
school students were sent to Broocton, and the grade school
students were transported to Redmon, One reason whioh was
glven for the split between Redmon and Kansas was "interachool
and ocommunity Jcalouuy.”ll

The town of Brocton was incorporated in 1890, Around
1880, a two story briock bullding was oonstruoted in Broocton,
This building, 1n addition to serving as a grade sohool bullding,
also housed a two year high school, The bullding was used as
a grade school until 1952 when Broocton and Redmon consolidated,
The old buillding 1& still in use today, serving as a cafeteria
for the hizh school. A 'new high school buillding waa buillt in
1924, This bullding 1s already outdated and does not serve the
needs of the community effectively., Unit 2 should be located
in 1ts new home by September, 1968, This new building will
cost close to $1.3 million,

101bid., p. 12,

1lgobert Decker, private interview, Kansas, Illinois,
December, 1967, He was a teacher at Redmon, Illinoilg when the
8plit occurred,



CHAPTER VI

COMMUNITY UNIT SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 3

Community Unit School District Number 3 was formed in
1948, iMoat of the distriot is located in southwestern Edgar
County, althiough parts of northweatern Clark County and
southeastern Coles County are also inoluded 1n the distriot,
The school distriot takes in all of Ransas Townshlp, most
of Grandview Township and small amounts of both Zmbarrass and
Buock Townships 1n Edgar County. The territory which makes
up Grandview Townshlp was purchased from the Indians by the
federal government, It was surveyed and offered for sale by
1822, Arlc Sutherland came to the township in June in 1822
and made the first land entry which was recorded in 1825.1
Joseph McCrackin was the first teaoher to teach in what is
now Grandview Township. He began a sohool in 1826, Mr.
McCrao¢in was also a tavern keoper.z

The BRev. J. A. Steele taught the first school in the
village of Grandview in 1837. LeBaron, in his History of Rdgar
County, Illinois, 1879, reported the following about the

Steele's sohool)

The school established by the Stesles was designed

for, and proved to be of, a higher character than the
common pioneer schools of the oountry; and, had

lThe History of Bdgar County, Illineis, 1879, p. 339.
21&0 [ po 33“0
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Mr, Steele's health been spared, there 18 every reason
to believe that here had been laid the foundation for
an institution of learning that would now rank among
the most influential in the West, Thils 1s almost the

identical hlstory of the foundation of many of the
noblest colleges and seminaries in the 3tate,)

The Grandview schoolhouse 13 now serving the community
aa a oommunity center. This bullding was built in 1906, It
was a two room building and served ag a grade sohool until 1924,
In that year, a third room was added. Prom 1924 until 1933,

a two year acoredited high school served the small oommunity.
Grades one through 81x were housed in two of the rooms, In
the third room of the building, classes were held for the
seventh, eighth, and tenth grades the next year.® The high
sochool war ociosed at the end of the 193221933 sohool year and
then served as s grade school until 1948, when Unit Three was
formed, At that time, all students were transported to Kansas,
Illinois, to attend school,

The small oommuniity of Dudley 1& located two miles
north of Grandview. The first teacher in Dudley was William
Ramgey, He taught school here in a small frame building in
1855.5 This bullding was replaced by a two story frame building,
and was at that time, known as the Dudley Academy., Thomas J.
Hughes wa# the head of this sohool, Ffrom 1886 to the school
year 1894.1895, Dudley sohool was a one room school, A second
room was sdded to the one room sohool in 1894, and high school
work was offered, The ninth and tenth grades alternated each

year., The name of this two year high school was

JIbyd., P. 335.

“Jerry White, Private interview, Paris, Illinols, Pebruary,
1968, Teaoher at Grandview, taught high school and grade school
from 1923-1933,

5The_§istog; of Edgar County, Illinois, 1879, p. 368.
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Dudley Township High School District No., 156.6

In 1902 the number of the grade sohool distriot was
changed from No, 2 to No, 100,

The tenth year olass of 1904 was the first olase

to hold commencement exercises, Commencsment exercises
were held every two years through 1934, Sometimes
Dudley would join with Grandview for oommenoenent
exercises, High school work was taught until the fall
of 1935 when all of the high school students attended
Redmon Community High School.?

From 1935 to 1944, school was held in both rooms of
the building. Two teaohers were employed to teach grades one
through eight, In 1944, only one room wag used with the fifth
and sixrth, and the seventh and eighth grades alternated,

Dudley Diastriot No. 100 beoame part of Unit 3 in 1948,
Grades one through six were taught in 1948, For the next
three years, only five grades were taught in the school. By
the 1952+.53 school year, only four grades, one through four,
were being taught, In 1952, Redmon withdrew from Unit 3 and
the Dudley school closed, The students of the oommunity
were sent to Kansaa to attend e@ohool., "On June 22, 1956, the
Dudley school house was sold at publiec auotlon."8 This
building 1s now serving as the "Dudley Community Center,."

“The first sohoolhouse in Kansas Townehip waas located

south of the state road and just south of Clay Longs, It was

gsoon moved onto the MoDavitt land, one half of a mile south of

where the preaent Walnut Grove aohool now atande.”g

?Kary 4. Young, "History of Dudley, Illinois*, p, 10,
Life long resident and area teacher, Attended two atory frame
build ing,.

81bid., p. 11.

9Jaues Bull, “"History of Kansas Township®”, p. 1. Early
regident.
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In 1852, a sohoolhouss was built at wWarrington, whioh
18 three miles north of Kansas, Sohool was held in a small
one room log bullding. The seats used by the students were
benohes with no backa. The desks were shelves built onto the
wall, One log had been left out the full length of the room
for a window, Neilther geography nor grammar were taught in
this school. Spelling and hietory were given aome attention,
The students =sang the oapitals of the states and also the
multiplioation tables,l®

The village of #idway was founded in 1850, The name
was changed from Mldway to Kansas shortley after the town was
founded, The plat was reoorded on the 16th of July, 1853,

Piuoation began soon after the town was founded. An
acre of ground was donated by William Brown., Thla achool was
located where the Firat Hethodlat Epiacopal Chureh was later
built, Hallook's tire shop 18 now located on thia site., The
firat teacher was John MoDavitt, a wealthy farmer. The sohool
soon became too small; it was moved to another location, and

then was used as a harness ahop.11

During the Civil War, a four room, two story frame
building was ereoted. This bullding was destroyed by a fire
in 1888, At that time the population of XKansas was 2,000 and
was still growing. The present grade buillding was built in
1889, This bullding is two stories high and was used for
both the grade aohool snd the high sohool until 1936,

10nRar1y History of Ransas", The Kansas Journal, Kansas,
Illinols, August 24, 1922,

1llpon Troll, Qur First Hundred Years, Kansas, Illinois,
July 16, 1953, p. 26.
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In 1889, The Village of Kansas made and published plans
to open the BEaatern Illinois Normal Sohcol in Kansas, However,
the school was looated in Charleston when Senator Pemberton
awung the vote to Charleston,

The Eton Academy was opened May 1, 1894, in Kansas,
Mward wWlllasey and his wife operated the school until 1904,

The achool enrolled students from age eight through high

achool.12

The present high school building was bullt with federal
fundg in 1936, An addition was made to both the grade school
and the high school bulldings in 1956, &g£ight olas&s rooms were
added at the grade school, Prom 1954=1956, all first grade
students of Unit 3 attended Inclose, a two room country school,
At the high school an agricultural and industrial arts building
was construocted., Thias was in addition to six olassrooms, a
cafeteria, and central offices for the Superintendent and the
high gchool princlpal.

On 3aturday, April 13, 1968, a bond issue was passed
by the reople of Community Unit Sohool Distriot No. 3., The
purpose of the election waa to authorize the school district
to bulld an addition onto the high school., The buillding
proéram inoludes the demolition of the old section of the grade
gchool. The newer part of the bullding will be retained for
use of kindergarten through fourth gradea, Elght new classrooms
will be constructed at the high school to house grades five

through eight. Almso, a large gymnasium with dressing rooms

1271p4d., p. 26.
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and a lobby will be built at the high school, The o0ld gymnasium

is to be converted into a junior high school gymnasium, The
egtimated cost of construction for the proposed building
program 1is 3“50.000.13 Conatruction 18 to begin in the summer
of 1968, and the bullding should be ready for use by 1969,

13Hotloe of Proposed Bullding Program for Community

Unit School District No. 3, Kansas, Illinois, Assued by the
Board of RKduoation.



CHAPTER VII
COMMUNITY UNIT SCHOOL DISTRICT NO, U

Community Unit School District No, Pour ia located in
southeaatern fdgar County, It 1s the largest schoocl district
in the oounty., The townships whioh 1lie in the Unit 4 district
are: Elbridge, Symmes, Stratton, Hunter, and Paris, The
gchool district boundary l;ne also extends into parts of
Broullletts Creek, Edigar, Shiloh, Buck, and Grandview towne
shipsa,

The first sohool in the county was bullt in what is
now Hunter township. In 1879, LeBaron noted in hia Hlstory
of Bdgar County, Illinois, 1879, that five school houses were
operating in the townshlp.1

Danlel Lane made the first settlemtnt in Stratton
townahip in the spring of 1818.2 The firat school in the towne
ship was taught by Riohard Kimbrough in the winter of 1825-1826,
on 3azuel Trogdon's farm.3 William Dening taught school in
the achoolhouse near Col. J.M. Blackburn's farm. This bullding

served as a s8chool for over forty years, It was torn down in

2ibid., p. 472,

3Mra. W. O, Wright, ‘History of Stratton Township",
1927’ p. lo.
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the fall of 18?8.“

The village of Verzillion was inoorporated April 1, 1872,
It was surveyed and 1laid out by Bdward Wolcott, the county
surveyor, 1in 1856. The village was named for Janes 3. vgraillion.5
The firet sochocl in the village wastaught by Biward Eldridge.
A two story brick bullding, oontalning three rooms, was erected
in 1870 at a cost of $5000, The first floor was divided into
two large rooms, Here, on the first floor, grades one through
8ix were taught, The second floor was independent of the
first floor and was reached by an outside astalrway on the
southwesat sorner of the bullding. The seventh and elghth grade
students had olassea on the second floor. This 0l1ld building
was torn down in 1910, The present Vermillion sohool was

bullt in 1911, At that time, only three teachers were employed,

although there were four roonl.6 In the Edgar County Public
Schools Annual for 1912-1913, there ia a pioture of the Ver-

million school with these worde, "Vermllilion Publies Sohool,
One of the best bulldings in the middle west, Modern in every

detall, 'The pride of the entire oomnunlty.“?

Verallllon Hjgh School Distriot Ko, 116 graduated thirty
one students from a four year high aohool between 1918 and

1923, rom 1923 until 1947, the aschool distriot offered only

Sibid.. p. 482,
6Gertrude £, Harknes, "Golden Memories--Reunion Claes
of 1912-1913. PFurnished by Leonard PFrye,

George ¥,




two years of high school woz’k.8 In 194¢, Vermillion wase
converted into an eight claesroom achool. Grades one througn
eight were taught until 1955, when lrestwood, the main attendance
center for the dimtrict, was oompleted, 3inoce 1355, Vermillion
Zl ementary School has served only part of the distrlet. Gradea
one througin Your are taught to the astudents resglding in the
southeastern part of the dintrict.g

James Holutt taught the firet sohool in Elbridge
township in 1823, This school was buillt of unhewn logs and
had a large fireplace in one end, Greased paper was used
for windows., Benchez were made out slabs of rougn wood. Trese
had no backa but served as seats for the students. Writiag
was practiced on large slabs of wood fastened onto the wall
by wooden pegs. '“Goose qullls were used, one of the requiro=
menta of the teacher being that he knew how to make them into
pens, The three 'ii'u' were the chlef acquirementa of the day,
and to o2 proficlent in these waa conaidered enough by the
aspiring astiolara, 19

br. Feter Yeargln taught the firat achool in the village
of Elbridge on February 21, 1837, This school waa oonducted
in a private home. Dr, Yeargin taught about fifty students
in this school year, Later, the digtriot erected a small frunme

house in 1850, This bullding was uaeed untll 1876, At that

Superint soient of Pudlie Inatruction, p. 302,

?Annual 3°h§°l gi;ioaggg ﬁnF§§ ﬁggfgz Sgnfglg. 1966=1967k
Carl Jones, County 3Superintendent o chools, p.

10The History of Rdgar County, Illinois, 1879, p. 405,
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time, it was replaced by an o0ld church bu11d1n8.11

The village of Nevins first held echool in a log
cabin, In 1879, sohool was held in a frame building which
was originally built for a ohuroh.12 This building was torn
down and replaced in 1926. Sohool was then held in the new
building until 1954%. In 1955, Nevina school was closed, 8sold,
and oonverted into a home,l3

Symses township was originally part of the old Falre
field FPrecinct. The township was formed in 1823, The first
teacher in this township was Nelson W. Nuanally., #Mr. Nunnally
was very active in olvic sffalrs and served as a member of the
state legislature for three terms, The first sochoolhouse
was built of unhewn logs, and had a olapboard roef and &
puncheon floor. School was held during the three summer
months and the three winter months, Thie was a total of only
8ix months per year that the students attended eohool.lu

Mr. Nunnally used an elementary spelling book. The
gtudent's lessaong were heard once or twice a day, Lessons
conslgted of, at first, attempting the recital of the al phabet
*on" and "off" the book. After a term or two, spelling of
simple simple words began, When he got as far as "baker", he

was allowed & first reader followed by a second and third,

11!188 Olive Brown, "The Story of Elbridge Township"”,
P. 1. Presented to the Sdgar County Historical Soclety.

12292 History of Rdgar County, Illinoje, 1879, p. 407.

138tella Lamb, Personal Interview, Nevins, Illinols,
November, 1967, A Granddaughter of Daniel Roll, one of the early

settlere of the township. B8he attended Nevins school in 1890,
Lifelongs reeident of Nevins,

lbﬁrs. Je Odgen O'Hair, “History of Symmes Township", p. 1l.
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After a while, the arithmetic came in, writing with a quill pen
began, and, Laving safely passed thease stages, the common school
was complete, Puplls learned to read, write, and cipher to

the Rule of Three, and that was oonsidered enough to fit thea
for the ordinary pursuits of 11te.15

Unit four was formed in 1948, The present main attendance
center 18 at Crestwood Grade School, It 1s located about one
mile east of Paris on United States Route 150, Grades one
through eight are taught at Crestwood, A kindergarten olass
12 also conducted by the school at Crestwood., Vermillion also
has gradee one through four,

Crectwood was completed in 1955, Whille Creatwood was
being huilt, school for the unit was oconducted at Vermillion,
Oliver, Nevins, and Elbridge, This was between the years
1948+1955. The distriot does not have a high school. The
gchool board pays tultion to Paris Union 3chool District No. 95
for thelr students to attend Paris High School.




CHAPTER VIII
COMMUNITY UNIT SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 5

Community Unit School Distriot No., S lies mostly in
the twonship of Ross. The rest of the Distrioct is in the
north half of Bigar Township and the far western portion of
Pralrie Township.

The first sohool in what 1s now Bigar Townshlp was
built at Steam Point, Rev. G, W. Riley taught the firat tern
of school here in 1830, Bdgar Townshlp was not formed until
April 7, 185?.1

Bloomfield was latd out in 1831, In that year a oom-
bination schoolhouse and Baptist Church was constructed. The
building was similiar to other early day sohool buildings.

It was made of unhewn logs, had greased paper for windows,
split log benohes for smeats and was eighteen feet square.z
John McKee was the firast teaoher to teaoh sohool in Bloomfileld,
The following desoription of the ocontract between John MoXee
and the oltizens of Bloomfield was given by Mrs, winflield Scott
in her "History of Edgar Townsehip*":

Article of agreement entered into the 6th day of

July, 1840, between John MoKee of the one part and the
und ernamed subsoribers of the other part,

1!90 History of REdgar County, Illinois, 1879, p. 535.
2Hra. Winflield H., Scott, "History of 3dgar Township", p. 1l.
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WITNESSETH: Thrat John McKee on his part agrees to
teach the art of Reading, Writing, and Arithmetioc to the
best of his abllities, for five days in eaoh week, at
the Bloomfield schoolhouse for the term of six months,
commencing on Tuesday the lu4th day of this month, provided
a suffioclent No, of scholars can be subsoribed, And the
under named subscribera on their part agrees to pay the
above named MoKee at the expliration of the school four
dollars for each asoholar annexed to their names, and
repalr and keep 1n repsir the above named schoolhouse,
and each subsoriber i1s to furnish a portion of firewood
equal to the portion of socholars they send at the season
of the Year that i1t 1= necessary and the subscribers are
to meet at the schoolhouse at twelve o'oloock on the first
FPriday after the scheol commenses to elect Trustees and
a majority of the subscribers by theilr Trustees are to
have a right to disoentinue the school by allowing pay
in proportion to the time he has taught, And McKee on

‘' his part 18 to have a right to at any time toc discontinue
the school by only oharging for the number of scholars
or days actually sent and he 18 to keep an open book

for subscribers till the number of ssholars subsoribed
exoeeds thirty.

(Signed) Jesse Moore l; Samuel P, Clark 1; Henry
Drake 2; William Battershell %; George W. Stephenson 1;
Abram Connery l; Ensign Mitchell 1; James Payne 1
Elizabeth Gorden 1; Ambrose Fleld 2; William Stillwell
1; wn. Gordon 23 Willlam Hawkins #; Wells Morgan 1
Alexander Sommerville %,

In 18541855 Andrew Y, Trogdon taught at Bloomfileld,
H1s galary was $2.50 per scholar for the guarter, John C.
Wooley also taught a term of school in Bloomfleld, Mr, wWooley
was the candidate for President on the Prohibition tiocket in
1900.%

The first sohool in Ross Township was kept in a log
house about two miles east of Chrisman in 1836, The ploneer

teacher was a man named Haines,

The city of Chrisman was gurveyed August 5, 1872 for

3ipid., p. 2.

“Thomas Hoult, "History of Bloomfleld, Zdgar County,
Il1linols, 1927," p. 1.
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Mathias Chrisman, It was lnoorporated on Maroh 24th, 1874,
Mligs Ada Gilbbs taught an early school in Chrisman on the south
side of the square in 1874, Fron 1875 to 1877, a Professor
Reed taught a subscription school over the J. R. Seusley
building in Kentont's Hall, A four room briock sohool was
built in 1877 at a oost of $8,000. Profeassor F. B, Green was
the prinecipal of this school., This building was enlarged to
eight rooms in 1900, The firat olases to graduate from the onld
high school building contalned only four members; EBva Crawford,
Nettie Hartley, Rachel Hoult, and W, F. Hoult.5

Botﬁ high school and grade sshool were conduocted in
the old brick building until 1914, In that year, the Chrisman
Township High School Diatriot No. 149 waa ready to move into
their new high achool, After Unit Pive was formed in 1948,
construction on a new gymnasium was begun, This dullding was
finished in 1949. The 0ld briok building whioh was built in
1877, served as the grade school from 1914 until it was torn
down in 1966, The present grade school bullding was construocted
in 1965,

5"The City of Chrisman®, Unpudblished Document, Written
for the Carnegie Publio Library in 1927.



CHAPTER IX
SCOTTLAMD COMMUNITY SCHOOLS

Scottland Elementary School District No. 23 and Scottland
Community High School District No. 162 have the same politioal
boundary. Almost all of the twn districts lle in Prairie and
Brouillette Creek townshipsa. Prairie Preclnot wasz formed in
March, 1854, by order of the County Commissioner's Court. It
later became Prairie township in 1856 when the county adopted
townshlp organization,

Sylvestexr Barker was the firsat settler in the area,

He came to the township in the spring of 1826, The first
sohool was taught by Mrs., Nanoy Jones in her home in 1830,
Her house was located in what 18 now part of the village of
Soottland.t

The town of Scottland was lald out for William Scott
on Septembher 17, 1872, A two story bullding was erected in
1879. This bullding served as a school for the village until
1906.2 The first oonsolidated sochool in Edgar County was
bullt in Scottland at a cost of $5000.3 From 1906 until the
present time, this bullding has served the community as both

a grade school and a high achool,

2Ibid., p. 517,

3Annu o ar County Pub Sehools - "
George W. grown. Eoun%y guporEnEeﬁaenk of Ecﬁoofa. Pe ig.
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Broullletts Creek Township wag named for Plerre
Broulllette, an old Indlan trader. Hobert J. Scott made the
first settlement in 1826, Later in that year, Samuel Little~
field moved to the township., Littlefleld and Scott hired a
man by the month to teach their children. 8chool was held
in the Littleflield cabin, Chriatopher Ward wae the first
teacher in the firat sschoolhouse built in the township
in 1833."

brhe History of Bdgar County, Illinoie, 1879, p. 495.



CHAPTER X
SUMMARY

The schools of Hdgar County have gcne through many
complex changes sinoe the time of the first school taught by
Amos Williams in 1820, The early schools were nostly subacrip-
tion 8chools, and were bullt and paid for by the parents of
the students. The teachers were paid ipn coonskine, beeawax
and other articleg whioh sould be used in trading for supplies,
Aas part of thelr salary the early teachere boarded with a
different famlly each week, Host of the early sohools were
aade of logs, ‘The furnishings were rather orude, sonsisting
of rough board deske anl seata. Wood for the fireplace war
usually contributed by the parents of the studentaea.

The ourrioulum of the early schools csonsisted of
reading, writing, and arithmetic, There was no standard text-
book used in the classroom, The Bible and other kinda of
books were used to teaoh the studente how to read,

Zdgar County has had a oounty school offloer since
1825, when John M. Kelly was appointed as the firset school
commiseloner, It was his duty to keep the funds from the sale
of school lande, This office was mailntalned from 1825 until
1865. 1In 1865, the State of Illinois abolished the Office of

3chool Commlissioner and provided for the eleotion of a County
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Superintendent of Schools., George Hunt was elected as the
first county superintenient., The present superintendent of
achools l& Carl Jones,

There were no public schools in Edgar County until 1865,
In that year, the School Law of 1855 went into effect. This
law levied an annual school tax of two mllls on the dollar
on all tsmable property, and required the public to pay the
expense of educating the chlldren of the state.

In 1855, there were seventy schools 1in the oounty.
This number had lnoreased to 137 in 1879, Nost of these
sohools were rural, one-rocm schools, By 1948, there were
146 school distriots in Bdgar County; of these, 133 were one=-
Toon country achools, In 1948, school district reorganization
oscured on a county wide basis, At this time, Community Unit
School Districts Numbers One, ''wo, Three, and rour were
eatablished, Xarls Union School Distriot which had been formed
by an aot of the state leglslature in 1869 did not reorganize,
The Scottland &chool systems woted to malntaln a dual dlstriot
system instead of forming a ocommunity unit distriot,

from the one room achool with only a few atudents, the
enrollment of the elementary and secondary schools has greatly
changed. By 1904, there wers 6326 students enrolled in the
public ¢ohoole of REdgar County, Rowever, the number of students
enrolled had decreased to 5274 by 1967,

Although many of the school bulldings are very oldé and
can no longer be cperated efficiently, steps have beea taken

by many of the dlstricts to initlate building programs which
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will update the sohools and help to improve the educational

opportunities of the ohlildren of @dgar County,



APPENDIX
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THS SCHOCLS OP EDGAR COUNTY

AT THR TIME OF REORGANIZATION IN 1948

Bistricet « School
1., Quaker rili
2. Scott

3. Prairie Unlon

4, wWoodyard
S. Ross

é, Diockson
7. Galway

8. Hildreth

9. Patterson
10. Palermo

11, Maple CGreve
12, Baunm
13, Dodd
14, Kendall
15. Maple Grove
16. Boone

17, Mitchell

18, Legate
19. Manley
20, Victor

21l. Excelsior

District - Sshoonl

23,
24,
25,
26,
27.
28,
29.
30,
3.
32.
33.

3s.
36.
37.

Soottland
Chrisman
Cherry Yoint
wataon
Metoalf
Hume

Gllkey

Bane

Wyatt
Melwood

Van Sickle
Silver Grove
Rogers
Mannling

Mt. Carmel
datertown
Legg

Ridley
Logan

Scott

Bloomfield



Distriot - School

s,
4s.
46,
7.
48,
49.
50,
51,
52,

59.
60,
61.
62.
63.
6k,
65,
66.

67.

dzar

Marksa
Goesett
Garland
Bentwood
Dole

Payne
drocton
3and RHidge
Hanner
Merkle
Golden Rule
Fatriox
3hiloh
Willow Grove
Horaoce
Larkln
Pleasant Kill
danner
Jones

Pan Handle

Sugar Grove

Clay's Prailrie

Forest

District « Schonl

68,
69.
70.
7L
72,
73,
7k
75
76.
78,

80.
81.
82,
83.
B4,
85.
86,
87.
88.
89.
90,
91.
92,

Baldwinsville
Steam Point
Pine Grove
Blue Mound
Stewart
Pllot Grove
Barnett
Braltimore
Catfish
Independent
MoCollum
Redmon

Henn

Buckler
Jalnut Grove

M“aple Grove

Sugar Creek Point

Bueckeye
Kimble
Morehouse
North Arm
MoGee
Hunter

Hedgin
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Distriot « School

93.

oL,

95.

96.

97.

98,

99.
100,
101.
102,
103,
104,
105,
106.
107.
108,
109,
110,
111,
112,
113.
115.
116.
117,

Lanesg Branch
Sulphur Springs
Paris Unlon
Plum Crove
Unton
Barahill
Cross Roads
Dudley
Hiokory Grove
Harnony
Baber

Kansgas
Slmpson
Grandview
Brinkerhof?f
Conlogue
Asher

New Hope
Turner

Camp Chapel
Little Briok
Grand Center
Vermillion

Pleasant Grove

Diatrict - School

118,
119,
120,
121,
122,
123,
124,
125,
126,
127,
128,
123,
130,
131.
132,
133,
134,
135,
138,
139,
140.
141,
142,
143,
144,
145,
154,

dleCoxrd

Pt. Sumpter
Buchanan
walaut Grove
¥illow Grove
Inolose
Pleasant H1ll
Pailrview

New Goshen
Bell Ridge
Unoin
Yrovidence
Walls

Rhoads
Nevine

Stipp
Succesns
Kirkpatrick
McCown

Grand Suoceas
New Providence
Patton
Elbridge
Salem
Jeffernaon
Oliver

Isabel



1,
2.
3.

Se
6.
7e
8.
9.
10,
11,
12,
13.
14,
15.

Idgar County Sohool Conmisasioners 1825-1865
Joha M. Kelly 1825-1829
Jonathon Mayo 1829-1830
Garland 3. Shelledy 1830-1831
Jonhn M. Kelly 1831-1841
Jonathan Mayo 1841-1849
Jokn ¥. Blackburn 1849-185?
Sherldan P, Read 1857-1859
James A. Zads 1859-1861
W. 3. Burnett 1861-1863
R. ¥. Blahop 1863-1865
Bdgar County School Superintenients 1865-1968
George Hunt 1865-1369
A, J. ¥apes 1B69-1873
2. 3. Cusick 1873-1877
W. . Both 1877-1882
Dr. D. T, Stewart 1882-1886

James fi. Kerriock 1886-1894

George H. Gordon 1894-1902
George W. Brown 1902-1913
0. ice Jones 1914.1923

D. 4. Hamilton 1923-1927
O Rlce Jones 1927-1931
Arthur C, Foster 1931«1943
ffuasell Stephens 1935-1943
Sam ¥, Arbuckel 1943-1963
Carl Jones 1963~
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P31l Pupill Snrollment ani Teacher Jtatistios
I11linois Publioc Schools
196621967 School Year

gdgar County Enrollnent Teacherse

Dist Type Total Zlem. 3eo, Total <Zlem. Sec,
002 it 605 392 214 38 19 19
003 uni t L1k 285 129 25 14 9
ook unlt 1167 660 507 39 28 11
005 anly 422 314 108 25 1? 8
023 elem, 146 146 0 11 11 0
095 anit 2568 1256 1312 112 49 63

162 sec, 51 0 sl 8 0 gl
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Lanb, Stella, attended the first grade at Nsvins in 1890,
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